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Kathy Purvis

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Kathy Purvis
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Closure for the first 4 leaks at the Prize 27 Federal #2

Aloha Kathy et al, 
 
Thank you for sending this in. 
After review, and based on the sample results provided OCD considers these set of events closed. 
 
I will enter these into the system as soon as possible. 
Mahalo 
-Doc 
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding, PhD 
Environmental Specialist – New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
(O): (575) 393-6161 ext 111 
(C): 575-370-3180 
(F): (575) 393-0720 
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 
From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:04 AM 
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD 
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Closure for the first 4 leaks at the Prize 27 Federal #2 
 
Okay, let’s try this.  I compressed it so maybe it will go through.   
 
Kathy Purvis 
BBC International, Inc. 
1324 W. Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com 
 
 
From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 8:20 AM 
To: Kathy Purvis 
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: RE: Closure for the first 4 leaks at the Prize 27 Federal #2 
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Please send it in parts.  If it is that big, the poor thing would be scanned for at least a month or so (yes we have that 
large a backlog and Santa Fe doesn’t want to hire us any additional help, let along get us another scanner). 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding, PhD 
Environmental Specialist – New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
(O): (575) 393-6161 ext 111 
(C): 575-370-3180 
(F): (575) 393-0720 
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 
From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 8:08 AM 
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD 
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
Subject: Closure for the first 4 leaks at the Prize 27 Federal #2 
 
I have been trying to send you the closure report for the first 4 leaks at this location, but it returns it stating the file is too 
big.  Is this one we can just mail or do you prefer to have it sent in parts? 
 
Kathy Purvis 
BBC International, Inc. 
1324 W. Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com 
 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  194830

CONDITIONS
Operator:

OXY USA INC
P.O. Box 4294
Houston, TX 772104294

OGRID:

16696
Action Number:

194830
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jharimon None 7/12/2023


